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Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

From: Loi Ai Ting <aiting.loi@cyclecarriage.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 3 February 2021 12:52 PM
To: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)
Cc: Jojo Cheng; Lauro Araos Songcuan JR; Andre Chow En De; Admin A
Subject: LOD-TP, SMK7057D, claim TP India SH6074E, DOA: 23/12/2020
Attachments: [Untitled].pdf

Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Attached our LOD for your perusal. 
 
Do let us know if you need the original copies to be mail to you. 
 
Our client’s claim is as stated below: 
 
COR       $ 5,220.53 
LOR        $    856.00 ($107/day x 8 days) 
                --------------- 
Total      $ 6,076.53  
                -------------- 
 
Kindly offer for settlement. 
 
Appreciate. 
 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Loi Ai Ting 
 
 

 
 
Cycle & Carriage Singapore •  209 Pandan Gardens, Singapore 609339 
T: +65 6568 4556  •  F: +65 6565 1240  •  www.cyclecarriage.com.sg 
 

 
 
DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or 
entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are 
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you 
have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any 
views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd 
and/or any of its related corporations.  
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View Received Message

This mail is associated with :
 

*SMK7057D (MCT20120444)
 [SH6074E]

 TP
 CHIA CHONG TAT, CLARENCE

 Dec 23 2020 2:00AM
 [-]

 Cycle & Carriage Automotive Pte Ltd
 

 

 
From   India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) (III_SG), sent on 18/03/2021 16:03 PM.
To   LKK_HQ
Subject   Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$6076.53) - SMK7057D - Claim Handler: Bhargavi Purushothaman Dhanya
 
Approved:6076.53.

 
DOCUMENTS SUMMARY
 There are no documents.
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